From: _ in Teams [noreply@email.teams.microsoft.com]
Sent: 7/13/2021 11:32:51 PM

To:

Subject: posted a message

Notice: This message is being sent from an external partner who is authorized to send email on PG&E's behalf.
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Hi,

Your teammates are trying to reach you in Microsoft Teams.

. -+ 3 posted in HAWC Team > Incidents - North

Per Cal Fire BTU Twitter: " Fire has now grown to 10-15
acres. Ordering additional resources....

Reply in Teams

Install Microsoft Teams now

& ios W Android

This email was sent from an unmonitored mailbox. Update your email preferences in Teams. Profile picture > Settings > Notifications.

© 2019 Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond WA 98052-7329
Read our privacy policy
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eyJhbGciOiJSUzITNilsInR5cCl6lkpXVCJI9.ey)zZWS5kZXIiOlJub3JlcGx5QGVEYWIsLnRIYW1zLm
1pY3Jvc29MmdC5jb20iLCIvemInaW5hdG9yljoiODAXNzdIMTYINGQ2MCOONDASLWIwWOWMt
NDIIZDg3M2UwOTM2liwicmVjaXBpZW50cTNIcmlhbGI6ZWQIiOiJbXCJlyY2NaQHBNZS5jb21

cllOiLCIhZGFwdGI2ZUNhcmRTZX)pYWxpemVkljoieTwidHIwZVwiOlwiQWRhcHRpdmVDYXJ
kXClsXCJoaWRIT3JpZ2luYWxCb2R5XCI6dHJ1ZSxcInJObFwiOmZhbHNILFwidmVyc2lvbiwiOl
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wiMS4wXCIsXCIwYWRkaW5nXCI6XCJub25IXClsXCJ0aGVEZVwiOlwibXNOZWFtcTwiLFwiYm9
keVwiOIt7XCJ0ZXhOXCIEXCIMb2FkaW5nIHRoZSBsYXRIc3QgbWVzc2FnZXMulEImIHIvdSBk
b24ndCBzZWUgdGhIbSBpbiATIHNIY29uZHMsIGNsaWNrlGOulCoqR28gdG8gY29udmVyc2
FOaW9uKiogdG8gdmlldyBpbiBUZWFtcy5SclixcIndyYXBcljpOcnVILFwidHIwZVwiOlwiVGV4dE)
sb2NrXCJ9LHtcINR5cGVcljpclkNvbnRhaWSlclwiLFwic3R5bGVcljpcIinRIYW1zSGVhZGVyXCls
XCJpdGVicTwiOlt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb2x1bW5TZXRclixcImNvbHVtbnNcljpbe twidHIwZVw
I0IwiQ29sdW1T1uXClsXCJ3aWR0aFwiOlwic3RyZXRjaFwiLFwiaXRIbXNcljpbe1widHIwZVwiOlwi
VGV4dEJsb2NrXClsXCljb2xvclwiOlwid2hpdGVclixcinNpemVcljpcimxhemdIXCIsXCJ3ZWina
HRcljpcIimJivbGRIclwiLFwidGV4dFwiOlwiTWIjcm9zb2Z0IFRIYW 1zXCJ9XSxcInZlcnRpY2FsQ29
udGVudEFsaWdubWVudFwiOlwiY2VudGVyXCJ9LHtcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVtbIwiLFwid2lkdG
hcljpcimF1dGOclixciml0ZW1zXCleW3tcInR5cGVcljpclkitYWdIXCIsXCJzaXplIXCI6XCIzbWFsbF
wiLFwidXJsXCI6XCJjaWQ6YWNOaW9OuYWJsZVIsb2dvXCI9XX1dfV19LHtcInR5cGVcljpclkNv
bnRhaWS5lclwiLFwiaXNWaXNpYmxIXCl6ZmFsc2UsXClpZFwiOlwiYmFubmVyLXBsYWNIaG9s
ZGVyXCJ9LHtcInR5¢GVcljpclkNvbnRhaWsIclwilFwiaWRcljpcImNvbnRIbnQtY29udGFpbmV
yXCIsXCJzcGFjaW5nXCI6XCIub25IXClsXCIwYWRkaW S5nXCI6XCJub25IXCIsXClpdGVicTwiOlt
7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb250YWIuZX]clixcInBhZGRpbmdcljp7XClsZWZOXCI6XCIkZWZhdWx0X
ClsXClyaWdodFwiOlwiZGVmYXVsdFwiLFwidGOwXCI6XCIkZWZhdWx0XClIsXCJib3R0Ob21cljp
cIm5vbmVcIn0sXClpdGVicTwiOlt7XClpZFwiOlwiZ3JIZXRpbmdclixcinNpemVcljpcimxhemdl
XClIsXCJOZXhOXCI6XCJlaSwgUm9iXCIsXCJ3ZWinaHRcljpcImlvbGRIciwiL Fwid3JhcFwiOnRyd
WUsXCJ0eXBIXCIeXCIUZXh0QmxvY2tcinOse TwiaWRcljpcInN1bW TheniMaWS5rXClsXCJ0ZXh
OXCI6XCJZb3VyIHRIYW1tYXRIcyBhecmUgdHI5aW5nIHRVIHIIYWNoIHIvdSBpbiBb TWIjcm9zb
2Z0IFRIYW1zXShodHRwczovL3RIYW 1zLm1pY3Jvc29mdC5jb20vbCOtZXNzYWdILZESOmMQ3
MZhOWU2NDQ5NDRINWNAhMTIIMJUyNWIyNzBhOGVKkQHRocmVhZC50YWN2MIi8xNji2M
JQzOTAYM]M1P3RIbmFudEIkPTQOYWUZNJFhLWV]ZTYtNDFhYS1iYzk2LTdjMmM4ANWEWOD
kOMSIclixcIndyYXBcljpOcnVILFwidHIwZVwiOlwiVGV4dEJsb2NrXCJ9XX0se TwiaWRcljpcim1ic
3NhZ2UtaXRIbXNclixciInNwYWNpbmdcljpcInNtYWxsXClsXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb250YWIuZXI¢
lixclml0ZW1zXCI6W3tcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbnRhaWSiclwilFwic3BhY2luZ1wiOlwibmOuZVwilF
wiaXRIbXNcljpbeTwidHIwZVwiOlwiQ29udGFpbmVyXClsXCIwYWRkaW5nXCl6e1wibGVmdF
wiOIwiZGVmYXVsdFwiLFwicmlnaHRcljpcImRIZmF1bHRclixcInRveFwiOlwiZGVmYXVsdFwilF
wiYm90dGItXCI6XCIzbWFsbFwifSxcIml0ZW1zXCI6W3tcImIkXCI6XCItZXNzYWdILWIOZWOt
bGFiZWxclixcInR5cGVcljpcllRleHRCbGYjaTwilFwid2VpZ2hOXCI6XClib2xkZX]clixcInRleHRclj
pclktyaXNOb3BoZXIgXFxcXCsgMyBwb3N0ZWQgaW4gSEFXQyBUZWFtID4gSW5jaWRIbnRz
IFxcXFwtlESvenRoXClIsXCJ3cmFwXCledHJ1ZSxcInNwYWNpbmdcljpcimxhemdIXCJ9XX0se
widHIwZVwiOlwiQ29udGFpbmVyXCIsXCIwYWRkaW5nXCI6XClub25IXClsXClzdHIsZVwiOlw
IdGVhbXNBY2NIbnRclixcInNwYWNpbmdcljpcInNtYWxsXCIsXClpdGVicTwiOlt7XCJ0eXBIXC
16XCIDb2xTbWS5TZXRclixclnBhZGRpbmdcljp7XCIsZWZOXCI6XCIkZWZhdWx0XCIsXClyawd
odFwiOlwiZGVmYXVsdFwiLFwidGOwXCI6XCIzbWFsbFwiLFwiYm90dGItXCIeXCJzbWFsbFwif
SxcImNvbHVtbnNcljpbelwidHIwZVwiOlwiQ29sdW1TuXClsXCJ3aWRO0aFwiOlwiMz)weFwiLFw
iaXRIbXNcljpbeTwiaWRcljpcim1ic3NhZ2UtaXRIbSTwecm9ImaWxIXCIsXCJOeXBIXCI6XCIJbWF
nZVwiLFwic3R5bGVcljpcinBlcnNvblwiLFwidXJsXCI6XCljawQ6Q0YzODc4aMDNDMUITNEYz
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MUJBMUYyOTI2ZOTUwWNUFCMTVclixcIndpZHRoXCI6XCIzMNnB4XCJ9XX0se TwidHIwZVwiOlw
1Q29sdW1uXClsXCJ3aWROaFwiOlwic3RyZXRjaFwiLFwiaXRIbXNcljpbetwiaWRcljpcim1lc3Nh
Z2UtaXRIbS1zb3VyY2UtdXNIclwilFwidGVAdFwiOlwiS3Jpc3RveGhliclwilFwid2VpZ2hOXCI6X
Clib2xkZXJclixcInR5¢GVcljpcliRleHRCbGYja1wifSx7XCJpZFwiOlwibWVzc2FnZS1pdGVELXBy
ZXZpZXdclixcInR5¢GVcljpcliRleHRCbGYjatwilFwiY29sb3JcljpcimxpZ2h0XClsXCI0ZXhOXCl6
XCIXHIXG5cXG5cXG5cXG5cXG5cXG5cXG5cXHIeXG5cXG5cXHIcXG5QZXIgQ2FsIEZpemU
gQIRVIFR3aXR0ZXI161CZxdW900yBGaXJliGhhcyBub3cgZ3Jvd24gdG8gMTBcXFxcLTETIGFjc
mVzLiBPcmRIcmluZyBhZGRpdGlvbmFsIHJIc291ecmNIcy4uLiSclixclndyYXBcljpOcnVILFwic3Bh
Y2luZTwiOlwibm9uZVwifV19XX1dfSx7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb250YWIuZXIclixclml0ZW1zXCl6
W3tcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVtbINIdFwiLFwiY29sdW TucTwiOIlt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb2x 1bW5cl
ixclndpZHRoXCI6XCJzdHJIdGNoXCIsXCIwYWRkaW5nXCl6e TwibGVmdFwiOlwiZGVmYXVsd
FwiLFwicmInaHRcljpcImRIZmF1bHRcIN0OsXClpdGVicT1wiOlt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIBY3Rpb25TZX
RelixcImFjdGlvbnNcljpbe1wiaWRcljpcim1lc3NhZ2UtaXRIbSTnb3RVLWNvbnZlcnNhdGlvblwi
LFwidHIwZVwiOlwiQWNOaW9uLkOwZWS5VemxclixcInVybFwiOlwiaHROcHM6Ly90ZWFtcy5Sta
WNyb3NvZnQuY29tL2wvbWVzc2FnZS8xOTpkNzI2YTIINJQOOTQOZTV)YTEYZTITMjViMjcwY
ThIZEBOaHJIYWQudGFdjivMTYyNjIOMzkwMjlzNT90ZW5hbnRJZDOONGFINjYXYS11Y2U2LTQ
XYWEtYmM5NIi03YzJjJODVhMDg5NDEmMbGO9ZGVIcGxpbmsmbG1zemM9ZW1ThaWwmZW 1
sdGIkPWUzOWUOZMOLTMyZJUtNDZmYSThNWNILWY2MjQ20TBhOGN|jNyZIbWx0eXBIPU
5Id19BY3RpdmI0aWVzImxpbmt0eXBIPWIWZW5Ta3lwZVRIYW 1z mNtcGIkPUFjdGIvbmFib
GVNaXNzZWRBY3Rpdml0eVwilLFwidGIObGVcljpclkdvIHRVIGNVbnZIcnNhdGlvbiwifV19XXT
dfV19XX1dfV19LHtcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVEbINIdFwiLFwiY29sdW TucTwiOIt7XCIJwYWRkaW
5nXCl6eTwibGVmdFwiOIwiZGVmYXVsdFwilFwicminaHRcljpcImRIZmF1bHRclixcInRvcFwiOl
wiZGVmYXVsdFwiLFwiYm90dGItXCI6XCIkZWZhdWxOXCISLFwidHIwWZVwiOlwiQ29sdW1uX
ClsXCJ3aWRO0aFwiOlwic3RyZXRjaFwiLFwic3R5bGVcljpcimVicGhhe2lzXCIsXClpdGVicTwiOlt
7XCJ0eXBIXCI6EXCIDb2x1bWS5TZXRclixcInNwYWNpbmdcljpcmxhemdIXClsXCJzZXBhemFOb
3JcljpOcnVILFwiY29sdW1TucTwiOIlt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIDb2x1bW5clixcIndpZHRoXCI6XCJzdH)
|[dGNoXCIsXClpdGVtcTwiOIt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIUZXh0QmxvY2tclixcindlaWdod FwiOlwiYm9
SZGVyXClIsXCJOZXhOXCI6XCIIbnNOYWxsIETpY3Jve29mdCBUZWFtcyBub3dcinOseTwidHIwZ
VwiOlwiQ29sdW1TuU2VOXCIsXCJjb2xTbW5zXCI6W3tcInR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVblwiLFwid2lkd
GhcljpcImF1dG9clixclml0ZW1zXCI6W3tcInR5cGVljpclkltYWdIXCIsXCJ1emxcljpcimNpZDph
Y3Rpb25hYmxIX2FwcGxIXCIsXCJ3aWR0OaFwiOlwiNzBweFwifV0sXCJzZWxIY3RBY3Rpb25c¢ljp
7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIBY3Rpb24uT3BIblVybFwiLFwidXJsXCI6XClodHRwczovL210dW5Icy5hcHB
sZS5jb20vYXBwL21pY3Jvc29mdC10ZWFtcy9pZDEXMTMXNTM3MDZclixcInRpdGxIXCI6XClp
TTNcIn19LHtcINnR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVtblwiLFwid2lkd GheljpcmF1dG9clixclml0ZW1zXCl6W3t
cInR5cGVcljpclkltYWdIXClsXCJ1emxcljpclmNpZDphY3Rpb25hYmxIX2FuZHJvaWRclixcindp
ZHRoXCI6XCI4OHB4XCI9XSxcInNIbGV]dEFdGIvblwiOntcInR5cGVcljpclkFidGlvbi5PcGVUVX)
sXClsXCJTemxcljpcimh0dHBzOI8veGxheS5nb29nbGUUY29tL3NOb3JIL2ZFwcHMVZGVOYWIsc
z29pZD1jb20ubWIljcm9zb2Z0LnRIYW 1zXCIsXCJ0aXRsZVwiOlwiQW Skem9pZFwifX1dfSx7XC)
0eXBIXCI6XCJUZXh0QmxvY2tclixcInNpemVcljpcInNtYWxsXCIsXCIpc TNTYNRsZVwiOnRydW
UsXCJOZXhOXCIeXCIUaGlzIGVEYWIsIHdhcyBzZW50IGZyb20gYW4gdW5tbh25pdGOyZWQgb
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WFpbGJveC4gVXBKYXRIIHIVAXIgZW1haWwgcHJIZmVyZW5;ZXMgaW4gVGVhbXMulFByb?2
ZpbGUgcGljdHVYZSA-
IFNIdHRpbmdzID4gTm90aWZpY2F0aW9ucy5clixclndyYXBcljpOcnVIfSx7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCIU
ZXh0QmxvY2tclixclInNpemVcljpcInNtYWxsXCIsXCJpc TN TYNRsZVwiOnRydWUsXCJOZXhOXC
|16XCLCqSAYMDESIETpY3Jve29mdCBDb3Jwb3JhdGlvbiwgT251E1pY3Jlvc29mdCBXYXksIFJIZ
G1vbmQgVOEgOTgwNTItNzMyOVwilLFwid3JhcFwiOnRydWVILHtcInR5cGVcljpcliRleHRCbG
9jalwiLFwic2l6ZVwiOlwic2 ThbGxclixclmlzU3VidGxIXCl6dHJ1ZSxcInRleHRcljpclIlYWQgb3V
ylIFtwemI2YWNSIHBvbGljeVOoaHROcHMG6Ly9nby5taWNyb3NvZnQuY29tL2Z3bGluaySwLz9
saW5raWwQ90DU30Dc1KVwiLFwid3JhcFwiOnRydWUsXCJzcGFjaW5nXCI6XCJub25IXCI9LHL
cINR5cGVcljpclkltYWdIXClsXCJ1emxcljpcimNpZDphY3Rpb25hYmxIX21pY3Jvc29mdF9sb2d
vXCJOXX1dfVT1IXXTdLFwiYXVObOludmOrZUFjdGlvbiwiOntcImIkXCI6XCIhdXRvLWIlud m9rZS
ThY3Rpb25clixcIm1ldGhvZFwiOIwiUESTVFwiLFwidXJsXCI6XClodHRwczovL3RIYW1zLm1pY
3vc29mdC5jb20vYXBpL210L2FtZXIvVYmVOYSOhY3Rpb25hYmxITWVzc2FnZS9hY3RpdmlOeS
9pbmIOXCIsXCJib2R5XCIEXCI7XFxcImxvY2FsZVxcXCIEXFxclmVuLXVzXFxclixeXFwiYWNOaX
ZpdGllcTxeXCIeW 3tcXFwidHIwZVxeXCI6XFxclkZvbGxvd IXcXCIsXFxcInN 1YnR5cGVeXFwiOlx
cXCJDaGFubmVsUmVwbHINZXNzYWdIXFxclixceXFwibWVzc2 FnZUIkXFxcljoxNjl12MjQzOTAy
MjM1LFxcXCJzb3VyY2VUaHJIYWRIZFxcXCI6XFxclJESOmMQ3MZhOWUZNDQSNDRINWNhM
TJIMjUyNWIyNzBhOGVkQHRocmVhZC50YWN2MIxcXCisXFxcinRhemdldFRoecmVhZEIkXFxcl
JpcXFwiXFxclixeXFwidGFyZ2VOTmFtZVxeXCIeXFxclixeXCIIXX 1 clixclnR5¢cGVcljpclkFjdGlvbisl
dHRwWXCJOLFwiYXVObOludm9rZU9wdGIvbnNcljp7XCJzaG93Q2FyZESURmFpbHVYZVwiOnRy
dWVIfSIsImIhdCIBMTYyNjIONDM3MXO0.ku9t_UcKQA_c30214TtKNTgn6P6C91aeOvxfIHP4e
aRMj7C_zZiuX_6ffmfCOI17_jYtZVFSEsPQNuMIfGZ4Dh_tuUmWA4fGu6buij4fS)__x9z0AICnhCO9
pglnxJYTuygU8fisoPVI4nFBIWXv29L0Yeud_eNDOLuaM_dQ2NN8pgcFguGsdwccemYZ-
SgalLbmIf7MK0seohONg2ZNOCddaqc8xSFO17WyQdV0gO0npg8mzZGQGnEPObpDjV5jub
A7Dja_UNxVANPQgXP2kWmaB1B_3f4lvIDOgGna8XQUaAc-
EEqvBKQmMZaXaBMSk_bE9zghEOtoybRgBSIWF5GI8g

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000022784



